



Misha Dovhiy

Swift Developer

Nov 23, 1996
ua / eng (B2)
Kyiv, Ukraine

+38 093 546 25 78

hi@mishadovhiy.com

mishadovhiy.com

Website:

AppStore
<https://apps.apple.com/developer/id1511515116>

github.com/mishadovhiy

ABOUT

I'm a Swift developer with 3+ years of commercial experience. I'm developing for iOS 11 and later with UIKit and simple apps with Cocoa for macOS 10.12.

I do: develop apps from scratch to publish (AppStore, Enterprise distribution), create reusable components and frameworks, bugfixing

EDUCATION & COURSES

Kyiv University of Tourism, Economics and Law - Management (2015-2019)

Web Academy - Swift Development (2019)

Udemy - Swift Development by AppBrewery (2019) + SpriteKit course (2021)

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Exellio - iOS developer (Mar 2020 - Mar 2022) - <http://exellio.com.ua/>

Products: Pos application for iPad, Apps for incentivization and so on

I was: implementing new features, supporting primary and secondary products, developing apps from scratch to publish (In-House Distribution), unparsing JSON, XML results from API requests, creating screens to display new data, working with third-party libraries, In-App Purchase

Black Rock South - iOS developer (Jun 2022 - present) - <http://blackrocksouth.com>

Solo developing iGaming application from scratch. Creating pixel-perfect interfaces, as designed. Developing reusable components. Implementing API requests.

Full application development lifecycle.

SKILLS

Swift - Developing apps for iOS 11+, PadOS, MacOS 10.12+ since 2019

iOS SDK - UNUserNotificationCenter • StoreKit • URLSession • CoreData • CloudKit • WebKit • MapKit • AVFoundation • Autolayouts • UIKit • Cocoa • SpriteKit • CoreML

Restful API

JSON, XML, HTML - Unparsing, mostly using JSONSerialization

Interface - Storyboard, xib, programmatically

Data Storage - MySQL, UserDefaults, FireBase, CoreData, iCloud

App lifecycle - Scene-Based/Delegate-Based Life-Cycle Events;

Git - commit, pull, push, checkout, using xcode or terminal; marge, working with branches

Distribution and Testing - App Store, In-House, TestFlight;

CocoaPods - GoogleMobileAds, Alamofire, Firebase, CorePlot

Front-End skills - HTML/CSS, jQuery, CMS WordPress

Tools: Xcode, Sketch/Figma, Terminal, FileZilla, SublimeText, Mamp, Soap UI

Personal Apps (AppStore)

<https://mishadovhiy.com/#budget>

<https://mishadovhiy.com/#symbols>

<https://mishadovhiy.com/#inflation>

More on <https://mishadovhiy.com/#budget>